










































 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Shellfish Survey for new aquaculture site, CRMC File# 2021‐02‐054 

Applicant: Brad Boehringer and Travis Lundgren 

Date completed: 12/3/2020 

Location: Sakonnet River, north of Sapowet Point off the shore of Tiverton 

Investigator: Ben Goetsch, Aquaculture Coordinator 

           Dan Goulet, Captain of the R/V Jack Reed 

Gear used: 14 ft Tongs (12 teeth on each head) 

Sampling method: Grab samples, 4/station = 1 square meter 

Substrate: Mud/rocks 

Tidal stage: low/outgoing, wind against tide 

Vegetation and other invertebrates observed: some crepidula, red algae, 1 small whelk 

Observations: Only one quahog (cherry) found over 12 sq meters (48 pulls of the tongs), many empty 

slipper shells, one old empty quahog shell, and one very small whelk. Lots of small rocks and a shelly 

black mud bottom. 

Results: 0.08 quahogs per square meter 
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RHODE ISLAND 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 
DIVISION OF MARINE FISHERIES/DIVISION OF FISH AND WILDLIFE 

3 Fort Wetherill Road 
Jamestown, Rhode Island 02835 
 

 
         March 16, 2021 

Benjamin Goetsch  
Aquaculture Coordinator 
Coastal Resources Management Council 
4808 Tower Hill Road 
Wakefield, RI 02879 
 
Re: Boehringer and Lundgren 2021-02-054 
 
Dear Mr. Goetsch: 
 
The Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management (Department), through the 
Division of Marine Fisheries (DMF) and the Division of Fish and Wildlife (DFW), has 
received and reviewed the application submitted by Bradley Boehringer and Travis 
Lundgren for a 2.96-acre aquaculture lease at Sapowet Point in the Sakonnet River, 
Tiverton, for cultivating eastern oysters (Crassostrea virginica) and Bay scallops 
(Argopectin Iradians). The site will use both floating (Oyster Gro style cages and floating 
trays) and submerged gear. 
 
While DFW does not find the proposed facility poses a significant risk to migratory birds, 
DFW does want the lease holder to be aware that the nearby Sapowet Marsh is an 
Important Bird Area of global priority (Rhode Island 2016). Greater Scaup can be found 
in large concentrations along the coves of the Sakonnet River. Scaup are listed as species 
of high conservation concern within the New England/Mid-Atlantic Coast Bird 
Conservation Region (Mckinney et al. 2015, Steinkamp 2005). The abundance of Scaup 
in the bay is lower now than reports of 20,000 birds in the mid-1900s and this trend is 
reflective of the declines in the North American Breeding population (Afton and 
Anderson 2001, Mckinney et al. 2015). Greater Scaup frequently feed on invertebrates 
such as mollusks, insects and crustaceans and as such, the aquaculture production may 
frequently face depredation from these or similar species (Price & Nickum 1995, 
Varennes et al. 2013). Various species of wading birds, gulls, and terns may also be 
attracted to the floating cages both as foraging and roosting opportunities (Callier et al. 
2018). DFW encourages the applicant to explore floating gear designs that deter roosting 
(see Comeau et al. 2009). DFW will not support moving deterrents, scarecrows, etc. as 
they will also displace non-target species from the lease and surrounding area. Lethal 
removal of depredating birds requires authorization from DFW and may not be 
supported. Additionally, installation of exclusion devices or deterrents will be considered 



lease modifications and will need to be approved, as some versions are known to have 
lethal implications for diving ducks (Varennes et al. 2013).  
 
Given the lack of existing data, the DFW believes the adverse impacts to marine birds 
would be minimal and as such, the DFW does not have objections to this application. 
 
The DMF believes that the adverse impacts to marine fisheries and their habitat from this 
prospective site would be minimal. As such, the DMF does not have objections to this 
application. The DMF and DFW’s acceptance of the current proposal is specific to the 
location (provided by the coordinates) and specifications outlined in the application.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
  
  
 
Jason McNamee, 

 Deputy Director, Bureau of Natural Resources 
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